

Perry Township Minutes  
July 12, 2022

Call to order at 6:00 pm. by Chairman Frank Basile followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Board members present were Ronnie Howard and Tom Brookover with secretary Chris Jarrell.

Public in Attendance: None.

Bid Opening. One bid was received from Russell Standard for both seal coat and flex base. Both bid packets are in order and all documents are signed. A motion was made by Ronald Howard seconded by Tom Brookover to accept both bids:

Flex Base Modified, 1062 ton at 2.5" depth - \$136.25 for a total of \$144,697.50

Single Seal Coat, 17,000 sy - \$2.93 for a total of \$49,810.00

Public Comments: (all comments are limited to no more than 5 minutes per person; persons requested to be on the agenda will be recognized first). None received.

New Business:

A motion is needed to approve the minutes of the board meeting on June 14, 2022. Motion by Tom Brookover seconded by Ronald Howard. Vote: All in favor.

Treasurers Report: A motion is needed to approve the Treasurer's Report and pay any bills. General Fund & Special Funds: \$20,966.82. Payroll funds: \$34,646.94. Motion by Tom Brookover seconded by Ronald Howard. Vote: All in favor.

The IRS has raised the reimbursement for mileage due to rising gas prices for the remainder of 2022. Motion to approve the IRS rate increase to 62.5 cents/mile made by Ronald Howard seconded by Tom Brookover. Vote: All in favor.

A motion is needed to add to the Agenda Resolution 7-2022 regarding closing paper alleys requested in writing by James & Sherry Reel and Bonnie Fox. Motion to approve adding the Resolution to this meeting made by Ronald Howard seconded by Tom Brookover. Vote: All in favor.

Discussion of Resolution 7-2022 regarding the above mentioned alleys. Once the Resolution is approved, it will be provided to the Reel's and Mrs. Fox. Motion by Tom Brookover seconded by Ronald Howard to approve Resolution 7-2022. Vote: All in favor.

Informational items: Gospel Tabernacle Youth will hold a fundraiser at the Legion field July 16 for Christmas in July!

Steve Gilchrist campground permit is still in discussion. It was approved to let Mr. Gilchrist place the RV on his property and he is still in the process of getting water/sewage taps. Campground Ordinance should be updated.

A motion to adjourn was made at 6:10 pm by Tom Brookover seconded by Ronald Howard.  
Vote: all in favor.

Respectfully submitted:

Frank J. Basile

Christine K. Jarrell